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BENNETT JONES LLP

Barristers and Solicitors
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Attention: Keely Cameron & Sarah Aaron
Telephone No.: (403) 298-3324 / (403) 298-3177
Fax No.: (403) 265-7219

Client File No.: 91565.2

A copy of confirmation of order of transcripts is attached.

The Appellant has begun preparation of the Appeal Record.



From: Alberta Justice and Solicitor General

To: Kari Aiello
Subject: Pre-Authorization Receipt
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 3:11:04 PM

Transcripts Digital Service
Alberta Court Transcript Order Pre-authorization Receipt

Order Information

Order Date: 2024-02-27 2:10:41 PM

Order Number: TDS-1052582 240227 151041
Bank Auth Number: 012612

Order Total: 1090.86 CAD

Name on Card: Kari Aiello

Card Type: VI

Email Address: aiellok@bennettjones.com
Ordering Account: Kari Aiello

Transcript Management Services Information

Online Address: https://court-transcripts.alberta.ca/
Merchant Name: Alberta Justice and Solicitor General

Address: Calgary Court Centre 601 5 St SW
City: Calgary

Province: AB

Postal Code: T2P 5P7

Country: CA

Phone Number: (403) 297-7392

Why did I receive this receipt?

You received this receipt because you recently ordered a transcript through Alberta's
Transcripts Digital Service. The estimated cost of the transcript has been pre-authorized on
your credit card. This is the credit card receipt for that pre-authorization.

Transcripts Digital Service will renew the pre-authorization on your credit card every 7 days
until your order is fulfilled. You will receive two credit card receipts each time the pre-
authorization is renewed: another ‘Pre-authorization Receipt’ for the estimated cost and a $0

‘Pre-authorization Completion Receipt’.
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